From: Annie_Chang@adt.com.tw [mailto:Annie_Chang@adt.com.tw]
Sent: Friday, April 14, 2006 2:57 AM

To: steve.cheng@nacsemc.com

Cc: Jessica_Cheng@adt.com.tw

Subject: FCC Application forms for C3K1066

Dear Steve:

I had upload the following two documents to server, please find them:
1. Confidential request letter
2. Revised Bandege Plot

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Annie Chang (=3 %))

LinKou Documentation & Certification Dept. of ADT Corp.
web site: www.adt.com.tw

E-mail: annie_chang@adt.com.tw

tel: 886-2-26052180 Ext. 1176

fax: 886-2-26051924

From: steve.cheng [mailto:steve.cheng@nacsemc.com]
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2006 1:37 AM

To: 'Annie_Chang@adt.com.tw'

Cc: 'Jessica_Cheng@adt.com.tw'

Subject: RE: Application forms for FCC ID: C3K1066

TCB Review Comments for (Microsoft, FCC ID: C3K1066)

-EMC-
Question #1: Please confirm if short-term confidentiality is desired for components and schematic.

Question #2: Please supply bandedge plots to demonstrate Tx signals are staying inside the
designated band. Thanks.

Best regards,

Steve Cheng

Curtis Straus LLC



